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Date building built is umknown at this time.On April L 1904,
the City of Argenta was formed and so was the Fire Department
The building housed the city offices upstairs,the jail in the
rear and the Fire Department in the front.The city offices
moved from the building in 1914 ,when the new City Hall was
built at Third and Main.The area where the jail was located,
was remodled to a work shop for the Fire Department.The stalls

for the horses were located under the stair way(middle of down-

stairs) to the front door.The station housed two horse drauwn
wagons until the first motorized fire trucks arrived in 1917.
Around 1923 the front door was enlarged to the present day
width,the horse stalls were removed 2lso about this tlme The
door in the rear of the station is the original.

The upstairs housed the court rocm and Mayors offices.Whern the
offices moved to the new buillding,the court room became the
class room and the other offices were used by the Fire Chiefs
and living quarters by the fireman on duty.Three poles were
used to decend from the second floor to the engine rcom,small
booths were built by the men with swinging doors which are
still there today.The building was remodled in 1925 when a
fire damaged the back bedrooms and kitchen.There. was no major
changes in the building since the fire,other than paint jobs
through the years.The building housed the North Little Rock
Fire Deoartment until a new r1entral Station was built in 1961,

The building is built of brick and wood construction.The
upstairs is plaster over wood and the floors are pine with
tile over them.The bell tower that was once on the roof
was removed in 1923, The bell is located next door at Owens
Funeral Home,

The building is basicly the same as it was remodled in 1925,
The 014 Central Fire Station stands as a monument to the
birth of North Little Rock and the long home of the North
Little Rock Fire Department.
|
Note: Station was built December 13, 18%4. The building has 6,500 square
feet. The station is 22 feet wide and 135 feet long.
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5 AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
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__PREHISTORIC

_.1400-1499_ __ARCHEQLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE

__1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE . _ECONOMICS __LITERATURE . —SCULPTURE

—1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MILITARY 4 £ —SOCIAL'HUMANITARIAN

17001799 . __ART St e e * ZZENGINEERING . —Music __THEATER

X 1300-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY - —__TRANSPORTATION

~_1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY X POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER(SPECIFY)
_INVENTION :J ki

SPECIFIC DATES 190[}_1 961 - BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The significance of the o0ld Central Fire Station,is
it is one of the oldest buildings in the city that
is still standing.The city of Little Rock used the
building for a Fire Station before the City of No.
Little Rock was formed in 1904.It is the the only
station in the city that ever held horses and old
Fire Wagons.Even today,you can walk in the engine
room and see the slats in the floor,so the horses
would not fall going to the wagons.

Walk to the upstairs,you will find the old lockers
still built in the walls,the o0ld pole holes({minus
the poles) waiting for the next alarm to :soudd.The
upstairs is basicly the same as it was when the
station moved in 1961, '

At this time,the building is still in repairible
condition.A group of businessmen and fire buffs
ere trying to form a fire museum in the building,
if the tentents,who are in the building now move
out,Several companies have agreed to donate supp-
lies to restore the station if we get the fire
station for the museum.We have three poles donat-
ed and have quite a bit of o0ld equipment for the
museum.

The 0ld Central Fire Station stands as areminder
of the gallent days of when horses raced up Main
street out of the station on the way to a fire.
It is also the beginning and the ending of the
fire horse days,and a beginning of the new age
of Fire Fighting.
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'.:_f MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

: Nichols,Roy(Former Fire Chief 1923-1947)Interviewed at his

home 1420 O”ange St. North Little Rock,Arkansas Dec.3,1975.

Drye,Rohn F.(Former Asst.Fire Chief 1919 1961) Int°rV1ewed
at his home 401 E.Maryland,Sherwood,Arkansas Nov.12,1975
City Hall Records,1904- ,City Hall ,North Little Rock
Arkansas August 19?4-Ju1y 1976,

Dancy,James A. (Capt )Central Fire Station,8&Maple,North
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LPASTATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION

THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE IS:
NATIONAL ___ o : STATE ____- LocaL _X

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665). |
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| UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
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[FORNPS USE ONLY
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HISTORIC

0ld Central Fire -Station

AND/OR COMMON

%72 LOCATION

CITY. TOWN —VICINITY OF COUNTY - STATE
North Little Rock Pulaski AR

9 PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT

Bob Dunn B DATEOFPHOTO.  Mavch' 1977

NEGATIVE FILEDAT The Arkansas Historic Preservation Program

2 IDENTIFICATION
DESCRIBE VIEW, DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT, GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET a PHOTO NO.
Facadse (West elevation) viewed from the west i

INT: 2983-75
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SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES --|[ENCLOSE WITH PHOTOGRAPH

gjg NAME

HISTORIC 0ld Central Fire Station

AND/OR COMMON

24 LOCATION
CITY. TOWN = . —_VICINITY OF COUNTY STATE
North Little Rock Pulaski AR
x4 PHOTO REFERENCE
PHOTO CREDIT Bob D DATEOFPHOTO  Maxch 1977
NEGATIVEFILEDAT The Arkansas Historic Preservation Program
ey,
74 IDENTIFICATION
DESCRIBE VIEW. DIRECTION, ETC. IF DISTRICT. GIVE BUILDING NAME & STREET PHOTO NO.
East and south elevations, viewed from the southeast. 2

INT: 2983=7%
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I8 NAME
HISTORIC
0ld Central Fire Station

AND/OR COMMON

¥4 LOCATION

CITY. TOWN —__VICINITY OF COUNTY STATE
North Little Rock Pulaski AR
#H M AP REFERENCE
SCURCE

U. S. Geological Survey
scale  1:24,000 paTe 1961 (photo record 1970)

" REQUIREMENTS
TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. PROPERTY BOUNDARIES
2. NORTH ARROW
3. UTM REFERENCES

INT: 346475




